

RE: R v Simon Cordell Highbury Corner Magistrates Court 16 December 2025 at 1.30 p.m. (Trial) and 11 November 2025 at 9.30 am. (Trial)
From: Claire Godfrey (clairegodfrey@mclartyssolicitors.com)
To: re_wired@ymail.com
Date: Thursday 16 October 2025 at 14:32 BST
Dear Simon Crodell,

I write to confirm receipt of the Zipped folder accompanying the email below.

Tuckers are claiming that they had Legal Aid for both of your matters and therefore you will see on the attached form I have included the second matter which had originally been listed for trial on 13 October 2025 about which you first contacted us in the request to transfer Legal Aid.

I have however stated to Tuckers that the Court stated you were being represented by them under Section 36 / 38 and to recheck and confirm whether they have a Legal Aid Order or not on that matter. Should it be the case they do then obviously it can be dealt with by the transfer now I have incorporated that matter into your request to transfer or if they do accept they were in error I can simply make a Legal Aid application directly to the Legal Aid Agency (LAA) for the matters which are now set for trial in December 2025.

I will update you once I hear further.

Kind regards,

Ian

Claire Godfrey
PA to Ian McLarty
McLartys Solicitors
30-38 Hatherley Mews
Walthamstow E17 4QP
Tel 020 8223 9899 Emergency Out of Hours Number 07866 553 999
email: clairegodfrey@mclartyssolicitors.com.
secure: claire.godfrey@mclartys.cjsm.net

Please note we are no longer on the DX System

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL

The information contained in this email (and any attachments) is intended only for the individual to whom it is addressed. It may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it, and should delete it and inform us. Reasonable precautions to minimise the risk of viruses have been taken, but any attachments should be checked before opening as no responsibility can be accepted. Electronic service cannot be accepted except by prior agreement. This e-mail address is not secure and should not be used for sensitive data.

From: Rewired Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com>
Sent: 16 October 2025 08:55
To: Claire Godfrey <clairegodfrey@mclartyssolicitors.com>
Subject: Re: R v Simon Cordell Highbury Corner Magistrates Court 16 December 2025 at 1.30 p.m. (Trial) and 11 November 2025 at 9.30 am. (Trial)

Good morning Ian,

Thanks again for your call yesterday as it was appreciated. I've completed the forms and bundled as requested and placed everything into a single **WinRAR file**, now attached for your convenience.

I've filled in Section 1 with clarity, and I'll follow up shortly regarding the appropriate adult note and I hope your morning runs smoothly!

Warm regards, Mr. Simon Paul Cordell.

On Wednesday 15 October 2025 at 10:47:20 BST, Claire Godfrey <clairegodfrey@mclartyssolicitors.com> wrote:

Dear Simon Cordell,

Thank you for the phone call of today's date.

As discussed I attach two Legal Aid Authorities to apply for Legal Aid online and one request to transfer Legal Aid. Please sign and date both of these documents on page 2 and complete what you can of the first page but do not worry about the USN the firm will complete this section.

I have also enclosed the request to transfer please complete in as much detail as you can Section 1 for me.

I would also be grateful if you could confirm the reason that you had an appropriate adult when you were interviewed in relation to the first matter we discussed since clearly the police determined you as vulnerable.

I would be grateful if could return these forms today because I will at the very least want to get them date stamped so that the Legal Aid process starts from today.

Should you wish to forward me anything further please do so but the priority currently is for the forms attached to be signed and returned.

Accordingly I await hearing from you.

Kind regards,

Ian McLarty

Claire Godfrey
PA to Ian McLarty
McLartys Solicitors
30-38 Hatherley Mews
Walthamstow E17 4QP
Tel 020 8223 9899 Emergency Out of Hours Number 07866 553 999
email: clairegodfrey@mclartyssolicitors.com.
secure: claire.godfrey@mclartys.cjsm.net

Please note we are no longer on the DX System

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL

The information contained in this email (and any attachments) is intended only for the individual to whom it is addressed. It may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it, and should delete it and inform us. Reasonable precautions to minimise the risk of viruses have been taken, but any attachments should be checked before opening as no responsibility can be accepted. Electronic service cannot be accepted except by prior agreement. This e-mail address is not secure and should not be used for sensitive data.



- Updated-Application to Transfer Legal Aid.doc
241 kB